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Malavae, Erin

From: Judy D. Rodman [JRodman@fowler-white.com) |
Sent:  Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:22 PM '
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: AA Acquisitions Manager, LLC - Document No. L10000067056

—

Please make the following changes with respect to the captioned company:

Y

Add EIN Number: 27-2990217

Change the principal address and mailing address for the company to: 14600 NW 42" Avenue, Opa-
Locka, FL 33054 '

Change the address of the Manager (Stephen Gans) to: 14600 NW 42" Avenue, Opa-Locka, FL 33054

Thank you.

[x] Description:

DJudith D. Rodman

PARALEGAL .

305.789.9200 main Espirito Santo Plaza :

786.437.4608 direct 1395 Brickell Avenue ;

786.437.4609 fax th .
14" Floor

jrodman@fowler-white.com Miami, Florida 33131

www . fowler-white.com |

**TAX MATTERS- IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication
(including attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. If you would like
such advice, please contact us.*** *** Attention: The information contained in this E-mail
message is attorney privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply
E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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